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Request for Proposal (RFP) Request for Qualifications (RFQ) - Initiation

Start
 Expiring 
Contracts  

Report (SQL)

Review Expiring  
Contract Report and 

notify User 
department

Is Option to 
Renew 

available?

Yes

Option to 
Renew (OTR)

No

Procurement 
Liaison/Notice of 
Expiring Contract

(email)

Replacement 
contract 
needed?

No END

Yes

Submit Scope and 
funding source

ADPICS New 
Requisition 

(2100)

Is scope 
sufficient?
Resolution 
R-140-15

Yes
No

START

BidSync
Complete required 
fields/ commodity 

code(s) to generate 
RFP/RFQ number

Prepare Timeline
Is Grant 
 funding  

involved?

Yes

Review Funding/
Grant 

No
 Expedited 
Purchasing 

Program (EPP)?

Yes

Provide review team 
members

Request to 
establish 
selection 

committee
IO 3-34

Yes

No

Use standard boiler 
plate template to 
create solicitation 

draft (EPP language 
if applicable)

Review and 
Finalize scope

No

eProcurement 
Future 

Solicitation (2 
weeks)

Yes

Email scope of 
services to Risk, SBD 

input documents, 
with copy to OCA

Refine evaluation 
criteria & proposer 

information
(email/meeting)

Review input 
document/scope 

and provide 
Business Measures

IO 3-41

Notification

Revise Solicitation 
Draft with Input 

from Risk/SBD Dept. 
(notify OCA)

Preliminary RFP/
RFQ Approval

No

Approval of final 
draft

No

Yes

Yes

Approval of Final 
Draft, including 

funding source and 
allocation

Prepare memo

Review for legal 
sufficiency

No

Project Approved 
for legal sufficiency

Yes

ADPICS
Post Requisition 

(2100)  and 
create ADPICS 

ITB (2311)

 PA (Project 
Initiation 

Module) and 
populate all 

required fields

Approval

No

Email notification 
from PA that 
manager has 

approved

Parallel Process

Yes

Approval

No

Yes
Creates 

Contract Shell in 
ADPICS (2323) 

Transfer PA data 
into  BTS

END
(Advertisement)

Input data to 
BidSync

Approval

No

Yes

Review

END
(Advertisement)

Market Research
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Request for Proposal (RFP) Request for Qualifications (RFQ) - Advertisement

START

Release RFP in BidSync 
to the vendors  

including incumbent
(proposal due date)

Cone of 
Silence 

AO 3-27

Generate 
Notified 

Vendors Report 
from BidSync

Send notification 
email to additional 

prospective vendors 
and not notified 

incumbents with link 
to BidSync

Prospective vendor 
reviews solicitation 

Are there 
questions on the 

solicitation?
No

Upload 
Submittal in 

BidSync 

END
(Evaluation)

Yes

Submit questions in  
BidSync

(Prior to question 
deadline)

Reviews questions 
from prospective 

vendors

Forwards questions 
to proper authority

(DEPT/Manager/
Attorney)

Review forwarded 
questions from  PCO

Review forwarded 
questions  from PCO

Review forwarded 
questions from PM 

Manager

START
Request for 
Addendum

Finalize Addendum

Approval

No

Review BidSync 
for participation 
prior to deadline

Upload 
approved 

Addendum in 
BidSync

Yes

No Yes
END

(Evaluation)

Metro Calendar 
Pre-proposal/
Site visits (if 
applicable)
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Request for Proposal (RFP) Request for Qualification (RFQ) - Evaluation

START
Responsiveness 

Review 

Decrypt 
Solicitation in 

BidSync

Request 
Solicitation 
tabulation 
report in 
BidSync

Save a copy of 
the proposals 

onto COC share 
drive

Does any 
Solicitation 

appear to be non 
responsive?

Yes

Concurrence

Yes

Concurrence

Responsiveness 
review sent to 

County Attorney

No

Schedule/Metro 
Calendar Kick 
off meeting

Yes

Responsiveness 
opinion

Prepare kick off 
package

Kick Off Meeting

Schedule/Metro 
Calendar 

evaluation 
meeting(s)

Parallel Process

Review proposals 
independently

IO 3-34

Evaluation 
Meeting(s)  (initial 

scoring)
IO 3-34

Prepare and 
finalize 

composite score 
sheet in Excel

Oral 
Presentation?

Yes

Schedule/Metro 
Calendar Oral 
Presentation

Oral Presentation

Schedule/Metro 
Calendar Final 

Evaluation 
Presentation/Finalize 

scores

Final Evaluation 
Meeting
IO 3-34

Responsibility 
review

No

Are there any 
responsibility 

findings?

Yes

Concurrence

Yes

Concurrence

No

No

Prepare agenda for 
responsibility review 

meeting

Yes

prepare 
chairpersons report/

permission to 
negotiate 

No

Chairpersons report 
and composite 

scoring  peer review

Chairpersons Report

Approval

Yes

Approval

Yes

Approval

Yes

Approval

No

Schedule 
Negotiation Strategy 

and Negotiations 
Meetings

Yes

Negotiation Strategy 
Meeting

Contract Draft 
update as needed

Review input from 
vendor and update 
contract as needed

Legal 
Sufficiency?

Request and receive  
vendor executed 

contract 

Yes

Is the proposer 
responsible?

Concurrence

Yes

Concurrence

Yes

Concurrence

NoNo

No

Responsibility 
determination 

memo

Yes

Yes
Negotiations 
finalized with 

Vendor?

No

NO

Approval

No

Yes
Parallel Process

Prepare and 
finalize 

composite score 
sheet in Excel

Negotiation 
Meeting

Review Contract 
Draft

Yes

Approval

Yes

No

Responsibility 
Review Meeting if 

needed

No

END
(Award)
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Request for Proposal (RFP) Request for Qualifications (RFQ) - Award – Office of the Mayor Approval

START

Prepare Award 
Package

Approval

Populate project 
award module 
in PA. Upload 

supporting 
documentation

Approval

Yes

Review

Approval

Prepare Paper 
Award Package

Yes

Yes

No No

No

Make copies of 
paper award 

package and provide 
to Assistant Director

(Analyst)

Route paper award 
package

Route Award 
Package in PA 

(Analyst)

Parallel Process

Quality Control (QC)
Ready for 
Director 

Approval?

No

Yes
Route Award 
Package in PA 

Parallel Process

Approval of 
funding source.

No Approval Yes
Is award value 

>$500K?

No

No

Upload 
approved  

documents and 
Approve in PA 

(Analyst)

Parallel Process

Route approved 
award 

recommendatio
n memo in PA

Parallel Process

Route approved 
paper award 

package

Approve award 
recommendatio
n memo in PA

Quality 
Assurance 

Process

Route approved 
paper award 

package

Yes

Route approved 
paper award 

package

Award 
Recommendation 
Memo (Original & 

Copy)

Stamp & Record 
approved Award 

Recommendation 
Memo. COB keeps a 

copy

Make copy of 
original, scan and 

place original in file 
(5 year retention 

schedule after final 
contract term)

Send cover letter/
email and attach 

stamped & 
approved Award 

Recommendation

Parallel Process

Approved & 
Stamped Award 

Recommendation

Parallel Process

Approved & 
Stamped Award 

Recommendation

Route contract for 
signature 

Protest 
Process
IO 3-21

Route contract

Contract sent for 
initials

Route contract

Route contract

Route contract

Route contract

Route contract for 
signature

Executed contract 
received from 

director

Attest executed 
contract

Send copy of 
contract

Insurance 
Process

Activate 
contract in 

ADPICS (2323)

Activate 
contract in BTS 

(New Bid 
Screen)

1XPurchase 
Order?

Yes

Create 1X 
Purchase Order 

in ADPICS 
(2340)

Create Blanket 
Purchase Order  

in ADPICS 
(2342)

No

Send 1XPurchase 
Order or Release 

Purchase Order to 
the vendor

Create Roadmap

Create /Post 
Award sheet in 
eProcurement 

(attach 
Roadmap) 

Send email to 
Vendor and 

Department  with 
link to Award sheet

END

Yes

Assistant to the 
Deputy Mayor 

review for approval
Deputy Mayor 

Approval
Yes

Director of Policy & 
Legislative Affairs 

review for approval Mayors Approval Yes
Is award value 

>$1M?

Yes

BCC 
Approval 
Process

No No

No
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